TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - JULY 18, 2012

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower Maketfield
was held in the Municipal Building on July 18, 2012. Chairman Stainthorpe called the
meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Pete Stainthorpe, Chairman
Dan McLaughlin, Vice Chairman
Dobby Dobson, Secretary
Jeff Benedetto, Treasurer (via telephone)
Kristin Tyler, Supervisor

Others: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager
Jeftrey Garton, Township Solicitor
Mark Eisold, Township Engineer
Kenneth Coluzzi, Chief of Police

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Zachary Rubin, 1661 Covington Road, stated he is a member of the Executive Board
of Residents Against Frankford Hospital Relocation (RAFR) and he is speaking on behalf
of RAFR to thank the Supervisors for their unwavering opposition to the granting of a
Special Exception for the Hospital. He stated the Board of Supervisors demonstrated this
by retaining Mr. Truelove as the legal counsel for the Township who did an outstanding
job and also directed the Zoning Hearing Board’s meetings to be televised so that the
residents could see what was going on.

Mr. Harold Koopersmith, 612 B. Wren Song Road, noted the previous discussion by the
Board regarding firearms in the Township Parks. He stated he was at Judge Burns’ office
yesterday, and there was a sign on the door that firearms could not be brought into that
building unless you have a Permit. He expressed his concerns with the State legislators
and the Federal Government.

Ms. Donna Doan, 1584 Edgewood Road, asked the status of the sale of the Satterthwaite
parcel. Mr. Fedorchak stated they publicly bid the potential sale and opened one bid on
July 11. He stated the bid is currently being examined by the Township staff and
solicitor. Ms. Doan asked the status of the Application for the Conservation Easement,
and Mr. Fedorchak stated they anticipate that they will be submitting the Application
sometime in October.



July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 2 of 26

Ms. Doan stated she looked into the Patterson Farm Cost Survey which was a survey of
six years of the Township’s ownership of the Farm and the expenses, She stated the
Township had stated that they had spent $600,000 maintaining and improving the Farm.
Ms. Doan stated she had to obtain the information through the Right-To-Know Law and
had to file an Appeal through the State in order to get these documents because the
Township was reluctant to release them. Ms. Doan stated the Township had indicated
that the Farm was excessively expensive to keep; but when she analyzed the information
she was given by the Township using their receipts and checks, she found that for the
Janney-Brown House, the average monthly expenditure was $867 during the six year
pertod. She stated the stone cottage was $230 a month, the Satterthwaite House was
$584 a month, and the general maintenance of the Farm was $883 per month. She stated
she does not feel this is excessive. She stated she knows there were some large
expenditures, but she also knows that there was a total of $483,000 which more than
covered those expenditures that was received from the sale of the 1-95 land parcel when
the loop was built. Ms. Doan stated the repairs to the Satterthwaite House and the
expensive repairs to the barn were covered by those receipts.

Ms. Doan stated she feels the T owaship needs to move in the direction of having a
Patterson Faim Land Trust that would manage the Farm approp fiataiv would be
watching the expendiiures, and eliminaie sote of the “blunders” that have happened in
the past. Ms. Doan stated she found that the Township spent over $18,000 to tarp the
roof on the Satterthwaite three times. She reviewed commenis made by the contractor
who did a temporary repair indicating that the work has held up more than expected, but
is still only a temporary selution and not meant to replace an actual roof. Ms. Doan
stated she feels money could have been spent in a more judicious way. Ms. Doan stated
a corn crib was also repaired and painted at a cost of $7,159, and she would not have
prioritized that repair as the Township did since at the time the Satterthwaite House
needed a roof. Ms. Doan stated she is also very concerned that there was a garage on that
property that had been an apple cellar; and the Boy Scouts had taken the initiative to
restore that building, and after the building was brought back to good condition, the
Township demolished ii at a cost of $3,978. Ms. Doan stated she does not feel that the
management of the Farm has been appropriate; and she feels it 1s time that they move in
the direction of preserving it properly, and move quickly ahead with the Conservation
Easement Application that would net the Township $2 million. Ms. Doan stated a
Patterson Farm Preservation Fund should be set up 10 hold up all the money that is
received including the rent which was over $800,000 in income. She stated she feels the
property should be rented, and there should not be any free rent. She stated the Artists of
Yardley do not pay any rent, although they are supposed to paint. She stated she feels
someone should take an interest in the Farm; and if the Township does not want to do 1t
and the Township Manager has other matters he has to take care of which she
understands, it would be in the best interest of the people not to let the Farm go down.




July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 3 of 26

Ms. Doan stated she asked the Township to release documents pertaining to the
Agreement of Sale, and there were not many documents released so that matter is now
under Appeal with the State. Ms. Doan stated what was released was a notation in a
letter from the Pattersons to the Township where they indicated “three wishes” they
would like to have included in the Agreement of Sale, and the first one was “that the
Township would not place any more liens on their Farm if they agreed to the sale.” She
stated they also wanted it known that the “buildings were in habitable condition and that
they would warrant that the occupied buildings were habitable,” and they asked for a
$7.5 million price for their farm. Ms. Doan stated no other documents were provided to
her to indicate what the negotiations were after that request was made, but she knows that
the Farm was condemned, the price was not $7.5 million as the Pattersons had wished,
the Township has let the buildings fall into disrepair, and the leaf depositing on the Farm
kept on so the Township has “ignored” the wishes of Mr. Patterson. She stated she feels
it was insulting to Mr. Patterson for him to live on the Farm knowing that he had to give
it up, he had no choice as his Farm was condemned, and the Township did not follow his
wishes. She stated the Pattersons were charitable people and had the means to leave an
endowment to the Township, and she feels it is indicative of what their feelings were
about the Township that they did not leave an endowment. She stated they left a six
figure donation to St. Mary’s Hospital.

Ms. Doan stated the Township is about to sell off the only access, the Satterthwaite
driveway, that the farmer and the large equipment the Township uses to access the Farm.
She stated the Farm cannot be accessed by the small driveway by large equipment.

Ms. Doan stated if the veterinarian is the ultimate purchaser, she has already indicated
she is not willing to share the access to the Farm, so the Township is effectively cutting
off the access that the farmer has. Ms. Doan stated different sites have been considered
for the driveway, but most have been found to be unsuitable. She stated she feels it is a
bad choice to proceed with the sale, and it should not go through.

Ms. Mary Anne Edwards, 775 River Road, was present. Mr. Stainthorpe stated if she
wishes to speak about the Byway, they will discuss this further on the Agenda.

Ms. Edwards stated she 1s concerned that the notice was only sent on Monday, and the
time of the meeting was not listed.

Ms. Gudrun Alexander, 256 8. Fieldstone Court, thanked the Township for taking care of
some problems she had discussed at prior meetings. She stated she is still concerned
about speeding on Bluestone Drive. She stated she invited Dave Frasier to discuss
volunteer work with the Board since they did a lot this past week in Falls Township and
they planted over 500 trees. Mr. Frasier stated Ms. Alexander has been working with
them for some time, and he has also attended a few Lower Makefield EAC meetings.

He stated the Township’s EAC is well known throughout Lower Bucks County as doing
great work. Mr. Frasier stated he is with the Greenbelt Overhaul Alliance of Levittown
which was started in 2009, He stated they organize volunteers in the community, obtain



July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 4 of 26

the supplies and equipment, and clean up the creeks, streams and woods, and take out a
lot of the invasive planis that are harming the local environment. Mr. Frasier discussed
their 30/30 Program; and if the Township provides thirty volunteers from the community
and thirty-days notice, they will get all the supplies, food, and egquipment and will work
on projects. He stated they have done work in Newtown, Bristol Borough, and
Morrisville. He stated at their latest event they had over 100 volunteers and planted
approximately 520 native trees, shrubs, and wildfiowers and took out approximately

50 cubic yards of invasives from a half mile siretch in Falls Township on Martins Creek.

Mr. Bill O’Neil, Rocksville Road, noted Item VIII on the Agenda which indicates
“Consideration of a Resolution Supporting the Request;” and he stated he feels when they
use the word “supporting” it sounds as if they have already voted on this, and he feels it
should be voted on after public discussion. He stated hopefully there was no private
discussion ameng the Board; and Mr. Stainthorpe stated there was no private discussion,
and this will be discussed thoroughly in public, and there will be an opportunity to make
comments.

Mr. Vincent Polisano, 190 River Road, stated there is a home across the street from his
home which has been abvandoned which he feels is a health and safeiy hazard. He stated
he pays a lot of taxes, and the abandoned house is bringing down the value of his
property and bringing down the lifestyle and beauty that they want to have.

Mr. Stainthorpe asked that he provide the address of the property to the Township
Manager, and they will have the Code Enforcement people look mto this.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. McLaughlin moved, Mr. Dobson seconded and it was unanimously carried to
approve the Minutes of June 20, 2012 as writien.

APPROVAL OF JULY 2 AND JULY 16, 2012 WARRANT LISTS AND JUNE, 2012
PAYROLL

Mr. McLaughlin moved, Mr. Dobson seconded and it was unammously carried to

s~

attached to the Minutes.



July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 5 of 26

CITIZENS TRAFFIC COMMISSION UPDATE

Ms. Virginia Torbert, Chair of the Citizens Traffic Commission (CTC), was present and
thanked the Board for the opportunity of providing an update on CTC activities during
the last two years. She stated the CTC was created in 2006 to prioritize already identified
traffic improvements needed in the Township and to apprise the Board of other traftic
concerns within the Township. She stated they appreciate the support of the Board and
the assistance of the Township Manager, Police Department, and other Township staff in
resolving residents’ traffic concerns and providing safe driving education to the
community.

Ms. Torbert stated the Scudder Falls Bridge/1-95 Tavlorsville Road Interchange project is
in the final design phase which could take up to eighteen months to complete with
construction activities anticipated to begin in 2014, She stated it could then take three to
four years to complete all construction activities. She stated this schedule could change if
the project is pursued as a public/private partnership; but the deciding body, which is the
Delaware River Joint Toll Bridge Commission, has not vet set a date for making that
decision.

Ms. Torbert stated future traffic improvements on the Newtown By-pass between the I-95
Interchange and Stouny Hiil Road are still “up o the aw.” She stated there continue to be
safety and traffic congestion issues as evidenced by the many accidents in this corridor.

Ms. Torbert discussed Edgewood Village where two developments have received
Approval but only Edgewood Crossing has been built. She stated there are some traffic
improvements that have been scheduled as part of the Flowers Field Development, but
going forward this will require close monitoring to maintain both a Village feel including
on-street parking and lower speed limits vet also safely and efficiently move a lot of
traffic though this area which is an important commuter corridor.

Ms. Torbert stated the CTC receives resident communications about traffic concerns most
of which are referred by the Township, but also via e-mail, verbal requests, and social
media. Ms. Torbert stated typically these concerns involve speeding and cutting through
neighborhoods, safety issues at intersections, timing of traffic lights, and other dangerous
conditions. She stated their process is that they discuss the concern, research the issues,
usually make a site visit, consult with the Township Police and Manager, and if necessary
request input from the Township’s tratfic engineer via the Supervisor Liaison who thig
year is Ms. Tyler. Ms. Torbert stated once they believe they have sufficient information,
they propose solutions and consult with the Township personnel to implement a solution,
and then advise the resident what the course of action will be. Ms. Torbert noted the
twenty-seven page update Report which was provided to the Board, and she stated this
Report outlines a number of resident concerns they have addressed with the assistance of
Township staff,



1393

July 18, 201 Board of Supervisors — page 6 of 26
Ms. Torbert stated the CTC alsc advises the Township on traffic issues, and they
routinely review Development Plans and related traffic studies for projects in the
Township; and they communicate either with the Planning Commission or to the Board
of Supervisors directly as appropriate. She stated they recently reviewed traffic
congestion and safety issues related to the Regency at Yardley Development and also the
Edgewood Village Development.

Ms. Torbert stated they have also conducted five safe diiving events for parents and teens
since 2008 to encourage more responsible driver behavior particularly related to
distracted driving. She stated in doing this ’they have collaborated with the Pennsylvania
School District, community organizations, msurance companies, and health care
providers to promote safe driving behaviors.

Ms. Torbert stated going forward the CTC will coniinue to provide an informal venue for
residents to air thetr traffic concerns, and thev encourage all residents as well as the
Board of Supervisors to bring traffic issues of concern to the CTC’s attention. She stated
they will also continue to review 'iowminp Development P* ans ar d nmudc ff:}edbduk
and they will also contim ‘
behavior is a znajm" CUSE O
process of ¢ Lf)’lh\ to decide the nature of the next safe driving evenit and would welwme
>uggestluns from the Board and residents. Ms. Torbert stated the CTC U:,uduv meets on
the third Monday of the month at 7:30 p.m. or residents can send correspondence to the
CTC through the Township.

Ms. Tyler stated the CTC is a pleasure to work with. She stated they are volunteers who
put in many hours and turn out very professional work. She stated the Board appreciates
the CTC liaising with the public on the Board’s behalt.

DISCUSSION AND DENIAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2251 SUPPORTING THE
REQUEST THAT STATE HIGHWAY 32 (RIVER ROAD) BE KNOWN AS THE
DELAWARE AND LEHIGH DRIVE AND BE DESIGNATD A PENNSYLVANIA
BYWAY

Mr. Stainthorpe stated this matter first came before the Board in approximately 2008.

He stated there were soie concerns and objections brought up at that tine, and the Board
chose to take no action. Mr. Stainthorpe stated the Township was approached again
earlier this year to reconsider this matter but did not vote on it at the first meeting when

it was considered. He stated they discussed it in June. Mr. Stainthorpe apologized that
some people felt the letters came out too late. He stated the Board is discussing this
matter again because the Board felt that it was important to involve the residents. He
stated the Board’s interest is in representing the residents and deing what is right for
them.



July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 7 of 26

Mr. Stainthorpe stated they have asked Ms. Elissa Garofalo to be present this evening.
He stated she represents the Delaware & Lehigh Historic Commission; and she will
discuss the program. He stated they will then take questions from residents from River
Road and questions from non residents as well as the Supervisors.

Ms. Elissa Garofalo stated she is the President of Delaware & Lehigh National Heritage
Corridor and has been with the organization since 2000. She stated she attended Penn
State and was an Urban and Regional Planning Major. She stated she was involved early
on in the Main Street revitalization program which is a program that uses historic
preservation as a method to help preserve and revitalize communities. She stated she also
spent ten vears as a private business owner in Jim Thorpe, PA. She stated she has
worked for Government, business, and for non-profits.

Ms. Garofalo stated the Delaware and Lehigh National Heritage Corridor started as a
Federal Commission because of the Nationally-significant landscape they are dealing
with. She stated in 2005 they realized that being a Federal Commission was unwieldy
and not conducive to working with the communities and partnerships, and they are now
a 501C3 non-profit. She stated they receive funding from public and private sources.

Ms. Garofalo stated they have a Management Action Plan which was adopted in 1992
which addresses a lot of different issues. She stated an update was done in 2006, and this
document is available to those interested and is on their Website. She stated one of the
items recommended in the Plan in 1992 was the establishment of a vartety of methods in
order to travel through this corridor —the rivers, canals, towpaths, railroads, and the
driving roads which is where the interest in a Byway originated. She stated this Byway
they are proposing has more to do with the heritage that is located through the five
Counties. She stated the proposal before the Board is the portion that goes through Bucks
County, and it is really more of a managemerd tool since in Bucks County most of the
things that are recommended and encouraged through having a Byway are already in
place since they already have an Environmental Advisory Council, a Historic
Architectural Review Board, a Historic Commission and a wide variety of planning tools.
She stated the Township also has Signage Ordinances that are far more restrictive than
anything that would be required by having a Byway.

Ms. Garofalo stated since she was last before the Board, there has been a new Federal
Transportation Bill passed; and in that Bill the Federal Scenic Byway Program was
abolished. She stated what is before the Board is a Pennsylvania Byway and would be a
designation that would only be for the Commonwealth. She stated while they are still
reviewing the new Transportation Bill, they believe that while the program is going
away, some of the benefits including funding to improve the gateways, produce signage,
and to promote the Byway will still be in place.



July 18,2012 Board of Supervisors — page 8 of 26

Ms. Garofalo stated this is a management practice which is a way to stimulate public
interest and attention to a road and incorporate a philosophy retated to conservation and
smart planning, agriculiural preservation, view shed conservation, and other smart growth

W

type tools. She stated it also provides z framework o coordinate the management of the
Drive because it goes through multiple Municipalities. Ms. Garofalo stated Lower
Makefield surrounds Yardley and 1s adjacent to Washington Crossing, and there is a lot
of interest in helping bring up the recognition of Washington Crossing as a place of very

significant National history. Ms. Garofalo stated this 1s a way for jurisdictions to work
together foward a common goal.

Ms. Garofalo stated she has heard 4 lot of nusinformation. She stated there are only a
few Municipalities left to sign up; and once they sign up, a Planning Committee will be
set up of representatives from every single community who are chosen by their own
community. She stated this becoroes a very public process. She stated that Committee
makes sure that each Municipality’s goals are considered. She stated while New Hope’s
goal may be more business, Lower Makefieid’s goal may be to preserve the River front
and make sure that people are driving and parking in cer iaces. Shestated thisisa

management tool to help make that happen.

G ia
Laii LAaG

Ms. Garofalo stated she has been involved with the Delaware & Lehigh National
Heritage Corridor since its inception on the private side as well as an employee.

She stated they do not own anything, and there will never be a case where eminent
domain 18 used as a tactic. She stated they only work with Mumicipalities and partners
that want to work with them. She stated she was a private business person for ten years,
and she respects the rights of individual business; but she also knows that there are times
when the public officiais can work with the resadenis for the greater good.

Mir. Stainthorpe asked Ms. Garofalo to describe the location of the Byway as it is planned
wow. Ms. Garofalo stated the Byway that is proposed woud go from Tinicuimn Township
to Bristol, and it would include River Road and a circuitous route that goes from
Morrisville down to Bristol (Route 32). Mr. Stainthorpe asked who has not yet signed on
besides Lower Makefield; and Mr. Garefalo stated only Tiicum, and she has an
appointment with them next week although they have already seen a presentation which
they then tabied. Mr. Stainthorpe asked Ms. Garofalo the benefits to a community of
signing on. Ms. Garofalo stated it would benefit the Township because they would have
a better voice with PennDOT with road modifications; and because of its historic nature,
in the case of a bridge replacement, they would be in a better position to have that
replacement done in a contexi-sensitive way. Ms. Garofale stated 1t would also put the
Township in position for funding for amenities such as directional signage, waysides
where the traveling public could pull off and access the River or towpath, provide another
tool in order to preserve land, and would give the opportunity if a property would come
up for sale to acquire a site



July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 9 of 26

where a billboard would be located, although there are none at this point in the Township.
and is a marketing tool for the entire region including the importance of Washington
Crossing.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated Lower Makefield is only a very small piece of this as they have a
piece between Morrisville and Yardley and a piece between Upper Makefield and
Yardley. Ms. Garofalo stated the problem is that if Lower Makefield opts, there can by
no Byway. Mr, Stamthorpe stated in Lower Makefield River Road is built out, and they
already have banned billboards. He stated the concern is that the property owners could
lose some of their rights, there could be some restrictions placed upon them, and it is very
important to the Township that this not be the case if they went forward with this.

Ms. Garofalo stated you can have sale signs and vard sale signs. Mr. Stainthorpe stated
they would have the expectation and the requirement that the Township Ordinances
would take precedence over anything that would happen here. Ms. Garofalo stated the
Ordinance that the State is requiring 1s much less stringent than Lower Makefield’s own
Ordinance, but they do require that it be passed. She stated currently in Pennsylvania
there are numerous jurisdictions — Municipalities, School Districts, Counties, etc.; and if
they are all going in different directions, it is very hard to be able to manage something
like River Road so this is basically a management tool.

Mr. Stainthorpe asked what types and sizes of Grants would be avaiiable to communities
if this were to go through. Ms. Garofalo stated she does not know now since the new
Transportation Bill just came out last week, and they are trying to figure it out. She
stated in the past, there have been six figure Grants tor the Federal designations, but they
are far down the line if they were to ever go to get a Federal designation.

Mr. Stainthorpe advised that Ms. Garofalo had mdicated that they are a S01C3 which s a
charitable organization; and he stated they have no power of eminent domain, and only
Municipalities have that so questions of eminent domain should not be a concern.

Mr. McLaughtin asked Ms. Garofalo if she has any statistics that would help the Board
understand what would be the increase in traffic that would be placed on the road.

Ms. Garofalo stated she tried to research this, and she was unable to find anything as it is
very difficult to do definitive counts. Through word of mouth, she has heard that there is
no significant growth. She stated she has been on some of these roads in other parts of
the Country, and typically they are fairly quiet roads. She stated these are places that
pecple go to take in the scenery, and it does not seem that there 1s significant traffic.

%



page 10 of 26

Mr. McLaug
component o thi
they are driving t}
part of the proces
made up of pkcspﬁe,
geography, and intrin
fhm‘re md\; be > OppoT

account the plans,
> stated while
g because it is

i be the case. She
stated it Womd bc up to Lﬂwu \fak !;eh{ 1[ hev W '_she:.i to Idenuiy a good pull-off place
although it dees not see ot thy 1 uid be interested in.
Mr. McLaughiin sta Iri“*‘-'?sfi-‘:f Mams Geld
and there is somewh
there could be
their nefzzph‘em‘hﬁ Ty

u ( n\v*f:** \ f

&

xL

1€

‘CH t\“’im&;

tof the

_ Bv WaY.

Mr. MeLag

E}v‘wra

V¥ <o

Ms, F

they do need Lower Makefield to |

My, Siainthorpe stat iready; and
unless they CaD 58 weihing the fear 18 1 hat
there are going 1o be thi P th ing to gi o, Ms. m.ﬁ d Lowe

Mg h.b-;fl&i 5 & Y oQ !
Legislatively many y W’u
it is not recognized by any
what ’rhl will do s k
there is a road project
Road know that PennDO
would get PeneDOT tota
provided they do not

; but dd‘i fla while Lower Makefield has the designation,
th ﬁmdi g encies, and it 13 m nane only. She stated

: 14 : “:D()T when

n River

nd if thh debIQB&UO"l
igidering

ago
‘«a
y of

i some n; 1?1




July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 11 of 26

Mr. Benedetto stated Ms. Garofalo has indicated that there are no definitive traffic
studies, and it seems counter-intuitive to indicate that they are trving to bring in tourists
to the area but they do not see that there is an impact on traffic. Ms. Garofalo stated she
feels if there was a comnunity that was marketing specifically to increase its traffic such
as Bristol and New Hope, she feels it could be used as a tool to promote and attract more
traffic. She stated in the case of Lower Makefield, she feels it would be better utilized to
help preserve what is there and make sure that for the coming generations that the
beautiful things and historic qualities remain intact. She stated it can be fine tuned what
happens in each of the Municipalities.

Mr. Benedetto expressed concern with the late notice of the meeting that was provided to
the residents.

Ms. Tyler stated she has done research on this matter and there is frequent use of the
phrase “view shed protection,” and she asked Ms. Garofalo what this means and what
impact this would have in Lower Makefield. Ms. Garofalo stated there would be the
option in the Plan as it gets developed if this is something that a Municipality or the
Byway Planning group believes is important, that there could be recommendations for
easements; and they could then go for funding to help preserve a view shed. She stated a
view shed would be “as far as vou can see.”” My Tvler asked if it prevents any change to
the landscape, and Ms Garofaic stated this would be a local decision and is not something
anyone else would decide for them; and while it is one of the things you can do, they
would not have to.

Ms. Tyler stated she also understands that in addition to the proposed Resolution, there is
a document called a “Memorandum of Understanding.” Ms. Garofalo stated because
there are multiple Municipalities, there is one entity that can serve as the Applicant to the
State for the Byway; and they are asking that the Township designate the Delaware &
Lehigh as that Applicant. Ms. Tyler asked what authority does that give them, and

Ms. Garofalo stated it gives them the authority to file the Application and proceed
through the process. She stated they would form a steering committee, and it would be
up to the partners as to what happens within a menu of items to work on. She stated they
would be the facilitator. Ms. Tyler stated if River Road were to become part of this
Scenic Byway there would be a group of partners, and Lower Makefield could be
outvoted by the partners within the designation. Ms. Garofalo stated they could not for
anything that effects Lower Makefield. Ms. Tyler asked if a view shed protection issue
came up, would it come up before that body to make a determination; and Ms. Garofalo
agreed that body would decide if this was something they wanted to try 1o protect.

Ms. Tvler stated this is her concern since if they are in this with partners, and six of the
partners wanted Lower Makefield to do something, and Lower Makefield did not want to,
Lower Makefield would then be placing themselves in a position where they were going
to be out voted. Ms. Garofalo stated although this is a hvpotbetical, she guesses that this



012 Beoard of Supervisors — page 12 of 26

3 i3

s of a Scenic Byway

cess fo existing
sally ; & voad righi-of-way,

however, mnds can be used 101 11ght 01 w.:ty acquisnmn tu cwmmodalc proposed

Ms. Tyler stated one of the documents ’pfmv i
designation it

reciea aom{i Aress.

snhance

improvements;” and she asked Ms. Garefalo what this mean. Ms, Garofalo stated this
means that n‘ fhﬂe is a piece of property where the nia groun is interested 1n

Cx 2at ;m?f

ayve Ti H

;.\L

wf:d wiéh reg
uk}iﬁ., ¥

Mr. Benedett

P R

L

C 9\/23 (s Mhdlﬂ
amted thls is wncct : . Mr. Benedetto asked
about Nockamixon, ;.mr‘. svis stmiam stated nc},f aiso furned ‘(t dt_?W!’l based on sinular
things she is hearing tonight, but ¢he feels this is misinformation,

Mr. Benedeito stated wha
Heritage Corridor Cnmxﬁs&m%f
Ms. Garofalo stated it is
Mr. Benedetio stated i
3 Federal Comnissi i
longer exisis. My, Benedetio siated they swiiched over § 07 and

Ms. Garofalo agreed. My, {J""'ft n state ] § O was in
the package of m rved as

15
Aids Laal Y



July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 13 of 26

the basis for the Resolution. Mr. Benedetio stated the form is wrong. Ms. Garofalo
stated she believes that they parallel each oiher in their mission, and they still have
documents that say “Commission,” but they are the same; although they could make the
change.

Mr. Benedetto stated the Management Action Plan is a 358 page document, and

Ms. Garofalo agreed. Mr. Benedetto stated that Plan was done in 1993, and Ms. Garofalo
agreed adding that they did an update “Report Card,” which she has tonight which was
published in 2006, which is called “Connecting Stories, Landscapes, and People
Exploring the Delaware & Lehigh National Heritage Corridor Partnership.”

Mr. Benedetto asked if it has to go to the Federal Highway Administration after it is
approved by PennDOT; and. Ms. Garofalo stated she believes this is true only if they are
going to become a Federal Byway, and that prograni has been abolished. Mr. Benedetto
stated there will therefore be no Corridor Management Plan, and Ms. Garofalo stated
there will be a Corridor Management Plan, and this is what she has been referring to.
She stated thev should not confuse their Manageiment Action Plan with the Corridor
Management Plan. She stated there is a sepamte docurment that will be developed for
the Byway. She stated if Lower Makefield decides to proceed with the Resolution, it
does not tie the Township into their Management Action Plan that was published in
1992, Mr. Benedetto stated he therefore understands that the Management Action Plan
will no longer have precedence, and Ms. Garofalo stated it has precedence for the
Delaware & Lehigh and that is only who it ever had precedence for. Mr. Benedetto
stated he has concerns with that Management Action Plan. Ms. Garofalo stated it was
published in 1992, and there are a tot of things that are no fonger relevant. She stated she
just put an RFP out today ic do an update on 1, and she does have the 2006 document
with her which she will leave with the Township. Mr. Benedetto noted Page 14 of the
Management Action Plan which specifies “Municipal Governnent” and states, “Local
Governments are asked to accept the Plan and its mnmpt 7 Ms. Garofalo stated this
is all voluntary and since 1992 as Counties and Munici pthLb have done their
Comprehensive Plans, some of them have 3.'6&;’“-0@13.2@@ it on a voluntary basis.

Mr. Benedetto stated the other part of the Plan discussed private property rights taking
precedence over public, and he asked if that is no longer in the document. Ms. Garofalo
stated she looked at that comment, and it seemed to be a comment that this was a
potential challenge that was up and cmnmu in 1992, and occasionally it does come up.
She added she has been wi 0 since 2000, and they only ever work with
Municipalities and partners w ho want lb ‘\051& with theni. She stated they only go where
they have been invited, and they have not had any real issues with property rights because
they do not own anvthing.




. s:]arc,f’aio
Mr. Benedstt
Federal Gover
documents they hav. ed thez‘e 15 a matching reqi wirement i plac d upon the
Municipality. Ms. Garofalo stated this would be if there are {pp lications; and much like
any Grant, vou would s from- ', match . She g‘iat@fiz :r,‘zd. come
from th(—: i ‘

a8 j{ h,

Were eminent
designation. Mr. S Biue Route 15 a hi

k)

biltboards. My stated it ates on Pag
that the Blue
because t he

Shaping the D & L Drive”
7 C»Uu Ms, wﬁumh stated that was

Mr Beneds
that Ms. G
emble

accept the

D 4
e




July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 15 of 26
Mr. Benedetto stated with regard to the biliboards, Ms. Garofalo indicated that the
billboard requirement would be less stringent than the Township’s current billboard
requirement; and Ms. Garofalo stated the one thing the State Sign Ordinance requires is
that there be no billboards, however. if there is a billboard 1 place, it is grandfathered.
She stated the stipulation is that if that billboard goes into disrepair or non use for a
period of time which she believes is a vear, then that billboard could come down,

Mr. Stainthorpe stated this is a non issue. Ms. Garofale stated she believes there is only
one billboard on the euntire route, and it is in Durham.

Mr. Benedetto stated he does not understand the value of this for the Township as he does
not see additional funds being made availabie. He stated in Lower Muakefield it is a
Residential area, and he does not see the value of just being a good neighbor to Yardley,
Morrisville, and Bristol. Mr. Benedetto asked Ms. Garofalo to explain any value this
would bring to the Township other than being a good neighbor; and Ms. Garofalo stated
it has to do with the future of Washington Crossing, and thev need as much help as
possible to give that site its just due, rehabilitate it, and promote 1t. She stated she feels
the biggest reason to do it is to be a good neighbor. My, Benedetto asked Ms. Garofalo if
it is her understanding that there is an interest on the County’s part for this to happen, and
Ms. Garofalo stated there is an interest on the part of the stakeholders in a lot of places
for it to happen. She siated she left a CD with the Township Manager, which shows the
long list of supporters bevood the Municipalities. Mr. Benedetio stated the reason he
asked about the County was because it seems as if it would be something that the County
would like to see from a regional perspective, and this is the oniy positive he can see
from the County perspective. Mr. Garofale stated they do have letters of support from
the Bucks County Planning Commission, the Bucks County Convention and Visitors
Bureau, and some of the Lezisiators.

=)

Mr. Benedetto asked if it fair to say that there is not really a value to any persen in Lower
Makefield particularly River Road residents; and Ms. Garofalo stated she feels the value

is that it gives another layver of protection for what thev have that is so beautiful and
historic.

Ms. Tyler asked Ms. Garofalo if she has a Memorandum of Understanding which is in
use; and Ms. Garofalo siated she does not have one with her this evening, but it is on the
CD which she previously provided 1o Mr. Fedorchak.

Mariatta Pratico, 821 River Road, stated her concern is for the overall security that would
be compromised for the homeowners along River Road. She expressed concern with
additional vehicular, bicycle, and foot traffic. She stated it is uﬁpossibi& for River Road
residents to mounitor if there are unfamiliar vehicies or people in their area. She stated
groups of bicyelists may stop and rest in their froni yards. She stated since the athletic
fields have been operational north of her home, there has been a marked increase in
traffic that during certain times makes it difficult for them te leave their driveway, and



erty
Then

W

ted

sses that rent canoes,
river front prop

o=

St
o
2 O
= .
©
W)
=
=

A

LS

it

g
R

§

1VAG

1

ok

s

&)

i

th
-

there were conymear
o

o

if
a

yhamimet
Hiver

-
4

£
s

=
L

b b
£
= ey s §
& e )
e b
poad )
% oy R
= Jib) &1

i
i

31
v

at 1
-
o

o8 W
Transg

o
& i
i =
s ot
. * 2 R =
5 P )
R - . e g =4
@G an B 1 2]
EAN @ 7 E =
) & 2o i) < D Ty
g e o < & ph 0 o
o o R & L -
G O & = R o o
~ Gy A2 =0 = [ R
©0 oo » = 5 & o D
it e WL Su & o
oo 2 = o= &
QD e o > O
i werd @ 3 y—— o> R
Sw R 82 T & %
(i) o Jennt it =1 i




July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 17 of 26

something were to be pushed, this could change. Mr. Knapp stated he is also concerned
about traffic since he has a broad opening where people can stop and look. He stated he is
very close to the corner of Mt. Eyre and River Road where there are accidents each year.
He stated if there is more traffic on the road, those accidents may increase and it may be
decided that a stop light is needed which he would prefer not to have. He stated during
the weekends, there is a lot of noise already from motorcycles using River Road. He
stated making it more attractive will draw more motorcveles, which he is not in favor of.

Judy Curlee, 551 River Road, stated she feels this is a very bad idea. She stated the
residents received late notice; and some of her neighbors were unable to attend because
they are on vacation. She stated there have been fatal accidents on River Road. She
stated she has a two acre property and already has a lot of debris. She stated twelve
streets access this section, there are soccer fields, a cemetery, and homes. She stated
she does not see a benefit for the residents and asked the Board to re-consider.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated with regard to her use of the word “re-consider,” he advised that
the Board has not yet made a decision; and they are listening to the concerns of the
residents.

Mr. Jorge Czuczuk, 789 River Road, asked Ms. Garofalo where most of their funding
comes from since they are a non-profit; and Ms. Garofalo stated the majority comes from
the Department of Interior and the Department of Conservation of Natural Resources.
Mr. Czuczuk asked if they are getting any funding from private businesses and
contractors, and Ms. Garofalo stated they are. Mr. Czuczuk stated he feels it would be in
the best interest of private businesses and contractors to have this project go through.

Ms. Garofalo stated they have a total of approximately one hundred members and the
memberships range from $25 to $100. Mr. Czuczuk stated he has reviewed their Website
which indicated that up to 80% can be funded by her organization with 20% coming from
the local Municipalities; and Ms. Garofalo stated this was in the publication “Shaping the
D & L Drive” which was referring to the Federal Highway Administration’s Program,
and it remains to be seen if that Program is even going to exist. Mr. Czuczuk stated while
it was noted that any approval for funds from the local Municipality would need approval
by the Board, the Supervisors present this evening may not be in office when a decision
needs to be made on this. Mr. Czuczuk stated Ms. Garofalo discussed Washington
Crossing which he feels already has a National exposure. Ms. Garofalo stated many
Nationally-significant sites are designated as National Historic Places and as National
Park sites; but Washington Crossing is not as it is a Pennsylvania Historic and Museum
Commission site, and is not even a State Park. She stated it is struggling. Mr. Czuczuk
stated he felt it was under construction currently; and Ms. Garofalo stated they received a
Capital Grant and they are re-doing the Visitors™ Center, but this is only a “drop in the
bucket.” Mr. Czuczuk stated the residents have made an investment to buy property on
River Road, and they have to deal with people coming there. He stated he has had to call
the Police because of the amount of drug packets, etc. that he finds on the Road.



July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 18 of 26

He stated he sees no benefii to the residents of River Road. He stated this could effect
taxpayers not just on River Road, but Lower Makefield in general if the existing Board 1s
no longer serving and the new Board decides to raise taxes or funds to install a sign or
decide to buy a property on River Road.

Ms. Garofalo stated she has been writing Grants for thirty-five years; and typically if
there is a Grant for an 80/20, you do your best to get vour 20% from sources other than
the local Municipality.

Mr. Tom Gallagher, 601 River Road, stated he agrees with the prior speakers. He stated
there are two large stone houses south of Black Rock Road, and he owns the more north
one; and immediately to his north is a paper road that goes from River Road to preserved
land behind his property. He stated he believes the parcel iminediately behind his
property is owned by Bucks County and beyond that to the Canal, he believes it 1s owned
by the Township. Mr. Stainthorpe stated the Canal is a State Park. Mr. Gallagher stated
the owner of the property immediately to his north had a biue tarp on one corner of the
house for about two years, and that property owner has already dug up the Bucks County
land and the land behind that; and Mr. Gallagher stated he is conceraed that if this
Resolution were to pass and word gets out that such land is availabie, there would be
even more destruction to land that they have very little of in Lower Makefield, and other
people coming in would take advantage of this. He stated he feels Bucks County and
Lower Makefield have paid a lot for this land. He stated there are already people driving
on River Road that come into his front lawn during very early morning weekend hours
and often leaving bottles on his property. Mr. Gallagher stated Ms. Garofalo indicated
that there were funds available, but eailier in her discussion she stated that the Federal
legislation had “sunsetted” and that some of their funding comes from private sources
and businesses. Ms. Garofalo stated she had indicated that the National Byway Program
was abolished in the latest Transportation Fund. She stated another individual had asked
her where the Delaware & Lehigh got its funding, and she indicated that they are 501C3
separate from anything to do with the Byway; and they have a much-broader mission.
She stated the funds to support her organization come from State, Federal, and private
sources. Mr. Gallagher asked if the private sources include businesses, and Ms. Garofalo
stated some funding comes from businesses. Mr. Gallagher stated Ms. Garofalo is
present this evening promoting something that indirectly is supported by business, and he
feels they are doing this because they might benefit from this. He stated he feels they are
being visited by a “wolf in sheep’s clothing.”

Mr. Kevin Fisher, 1385 River Road, stated he purchased his home in the 1980s and raised
their children there. He stated they love the area, but he has always had concerns about
the traffic on River Road. He stated they have lost two dogs to the Road. He stated they
own the property across the street which they bought because they had riparian rights, but
this past weekend he had to get two trucks off the property as they feel it is public
property currently even though it is posted “No Trespassing.” He stated they cannot



July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 19 of 26

afford any more of this behavior or more traffic volume and trash. Mr. Fisher stated he
does not trust this program and does not want it. Mr. Fisher stated he voted for the
Supervisors to protect the residents and not to be friendly neighbors. He stated the
residents need the protection. He stated this is a Residential area and not a Commercial
throughway. He stated he does not see that there are any benefits, and it will place his
and his neighbors’ properties at risk. He stated he just received notice of this two days
ago; but if someone wants to put a garage in their vard, they get notice two months in
advance. He stated he heard that there was a document of four hundred pages and asked
if the Board has read and understands all of this material.

Mr. David Cornelsen, 561 River Road, stated he has lived there approximately fourteen
years. He stated he was an avid cyclist and while using the single lane Canal path was
difficult, it was worse trying to cycle on River Road because it was not safe. He stated

he is in a wheelchair, and it is even unsafe to go to his mailbox because of the speeding.
He stated he feels there could be a vision for River Road that would still be an
improvement to River Road and work with a project like this. He stated he has seen other
Scenic Byways which did not result in a lot of trash. He stated in other areas, they have
lowered the speed limits and it has protected the wildlife. He stated he feels that those
people would be coming as a result of this, he would hope that they would be looking at
the community and not speeding. He staied the Scenic Byway may resuit in lower
speeds, and it would be possible to be on the road and feel sate. Mr. Stainthorpe asked
Mr. Cornelsen if he feels the Byway is a good idea; and Mr. Cornelsen stated he feels
they need to get a clear vision of how they can work with the people who want to put the
Byway in so that it will benefit the community and not just benefit Washington Crossing,
and he feels they have the ability to work with the community in this way. Mr. Cornelsen
stated Ms. Garofalo has indicated that they want to work with people who want to work
with them, and if there is a wayv that they can improve River Road as it goes through
Lower Makefield, he feels they should consider this.

Ms. Garofalo stated further north there was an issue brought up with the speed that trucks
are traveling, and one of the modifications that was referred to is a speed limit which is
something they could petition for.

Mr. Joe Cammarasano, 835 River Road, stated he has had three accidents in front of his
house where the cars were totaled. He stated speed may be a problem in the early
morning and evening; however, he is more concerned that Ms Garofalo is discussing
scenic pull-offs and at night, they become staging areas for crime. He stated currently on
River Road, while drivers can slow down and look at the scenery, they still have to keep
moving; but if they take easements and start making places where traffic can stop, it will
not be good for the trash and possible staging areas for crime. He stated it is a beautiful
area to drive through, and there is no need for this designation. He stated he feels this is
the first step of getting PennDOT involved; and once they get involved, the eminent



domain issues wit
their maﬂwr
contiol,

COmE By

Mr. Jerry Fisher, i
River Road. Mr. Fisher s
neighborhood. He SL&LCC}, she
netgnborhood, bui

Ms. Joan Breward, 743 River Ro ad ¢ a neighborhood which goes
from Ca !h i Sf: ’cef to the bridge oy we trash trucks with four
nauler i " ]
buses, F&,&Egg
e 3
H

o
it i85

e i o
seautifil,

!;hf';;é:za wonid
present o
md has

trp&hi
n{}thtz,
Mr. hs)m.ix asked that th
manner than i;\;‘
fighting this in Upper Makefield b

3V ENT

R S )

mﬂes AWAY SO if 1% an ¢ xpauswu of an area thai is already protecied since Peiex
Kasﬁmy er was instruwmental in having this named a Huitdﬁt‘ River Corridor so there is
already a level of control over what goes on mo g the Corridor. He stated there is no
bemm o the residents of iay1 v Mr. Weiderspahn
offered a Fact Sheet on Si(:enic vaays
are geared for ﬂ"m bene ,ﬁz
no advaniages to the lande
Register maices i{t ol }
Mr. Weider pahn stated v
about possible downside
with the Township soli

£ -

that couid be a downside

sé,ateé

¢ at a prior meetmg
ould discuss this
, but some of he things




July 18, 2012 Beard of Supervisors — page 21 of 26

Mr. Weiderspahn stated a Corridor Management Plan is required at the beginning of the
process of becoming a designated Scenic Byway, and this Plan can be submitted to the
Department of Transportation via a group, an individual, or a Government Agency. He
stated after the Department of Transportation has made the designation, Grants are made
available to local communities. He stated this “carrot” dangled in front of County Boards
and Municipalities causes them to forget to check the controls and the potential effect it
has on the community. Mr. Weiderspahn stated the Grant money 18 very plentiful but is
actually limited as to how it can be spent. He stated in one twenty mile strip along an
Hlinois Scenic Byway, there are five Visitors Centers. Mr. Stainthorpe stated they have
established that the Federal Government is no longer involved. Mr. Weiderspahn stated
this will be renewed as a Federal Program, and this works hand in hand. He stated itisa
National program administered on a State by State basis; and once this is designated, they
are going to be under a set of rules and restrictions that are designated by the National
Transportation Authority. He stated there has not been a “divorce” that has been
expressed. He stated he has a ream of examples of places across the Country that have
gotten into this and have had a very difficult time trying to get de-designated once they
found out what they had bought into. He stated there are restrictions on the rights of the
property owners, and there is no upside for them whatsoever.

Mr. Weiderspahn siated with regard io the lhinois Scenic Byway, he questions why they
needed a Visitor Center every four miles. He stated all of the Centers were built using
tax dollars.

Mr. Weiderspahn stated under a Land Use and Control tutorial that he did in the course of
his research it states, “When a highway is designated as a Scenic Byway, everything
within the view shed of the highway is subject to the control of the Stakeholders Councii
created by the designation. The Stakeholders Council may prevent the landowner from
using his land if the Council determines that the proposed use diminishes the view shed.”

Mr. Weiderspahn stated they have not been told a lot about the stakeholders including
who they are, and he wonders how many property owners ajong River Road have been
offered an opportunity to become a stakebolder as it does not seem to include the people
whose property this will effect. Mr. Weiderspahn stated he is glad that notice finally
went out, late though it was, 1o the people whose lives and property this will effect.

He stated the people who own land along the Byway have never been asked whether or
not they want to participate in the Corridor Management Plan was the complaint of one
Municipality in New York that chose not to be a part of this. Mr. Weiderspahn stated
many people do not understand that the Corridor encompasses all the visible land
surrounding the Byway., Mr. Weiderspahn stated the Municipality in New York which
turned this down indicated they were doing so “because of the irreparable effect this
approval might have on the people of the town and the potential impact on their property
rights and decided not to be included in the Conidor” Mr. Weiderspaha stated whenever
they asked for information about property owners’ righis, rules, and regulations, they did




Board of Supervisors — page 22 of 26

not receive |
made available i©
hidden clauses.

Iy, Weaderspa
‘fhﬁ% ihﬂ are d

'te §m0d"’ Ews“’ < :
he feels the Board has done a fabulous JO b uf ’wa* ching aﬁ@ ‘ne best mtercsts 01 the
residents and the Township, and he asked that they not siop now.

Bl ¥ Nc'l Tw’c» i
Scemc D&

e

!fmu, QLA
h‘f basi,

"O0LES LG gel

111‘1?01‘13(1& g:' i
Makefield. He

to be preserved as cond time.

My, O'Neil encous ‘Qn nd added he feels the
Resolution i ‘ , o1 wha m has hcaLd
from some of the denis angd officials Ir. O \Ie,

considerat
not be passe

(D

Mr (¥Neil
miles on either s
means that the ¢



July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 23 of 26

Mr. O’ Neil stated they are not geing to be able to grow trees wlong the roads to prevent
people from seeing the viewscape. He stated this takes control out of Lower Makefield,
and he is glad to see that the Township’s requirements are more strict than the
Delaware & Lehigh Drive. He stated if the Towaship requirements are more strict, he
questions why they need to loosen them up and give contrel to an cutside, private
corporation that 1s not responsible to the taxpayers.

Ms. Carolyn Abramson, 701 River Road, thanked all of the River Road residents for
expressing their concerus with regard to traffic, safety, garbage, etc. She also thanked the
Board for listening to their concerns even though the notice was a little late.

Ms. Abramson stated during the presentation it was mentioned that if the Municipalities
did not align to this particular Reschation, there was the option to go to the State
Legislature. Ms. Garofalo stated they opted not to go that route, and they will not go that
route. Ms. Abramson stated she that if Lower Mukefield votes no, this will not go to the
State; and Ms. Garofalo agreed.

Mr. Michael Marino, 1425 River Road, Upper Makefield, stated he is present because
this passed through Upper Makefield Township without his receipt of any notification.
He stated he was made aware of what had happened in Upper Makefield by a neighbor
after which he did research into what a Scenic Byway really is. He stated he learned that
it is a stated goal in the D & L. Management Action Plan on Page 9 that “private property
rights taking precedence over public is a threat to its success.” My Marino stated this
tells him that he is a direct enemy as a River Road resident of the Comidor Commission’s
overall goals which he finds scary. He asked the Board to at least put a stay on this so
that thev can all become more informed about it.

Mr. Stainthorpe siated according to Padiamentary Procedure, he should have had a
Motion and Second before there was discussion; but he feels this still deserves a vote and
the Board should be on record for how they voted.

Ms. Tyler moved and Mr. Dobson seconded to deny Approval of Resolution No. 2251
Mr. Garton stated an affirmative vote would mean that this is turned down. Motion
carried unanimously.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated they have listened cavefully to everything the residents had to say,
and to him the most important piece of this decision was making sure they protect the
interests, the rights, and the property of those people who live in Lower Makefield; and it
became clear early in public discussion that the neighborhood was not in favor of it.



L)

Board of Supervisors — page 24 of 26

Mr. ’\xchm ghlin moved, Ms. Tvier
rtificate of A i

LR

5 ”ed to approve
s Learning

£

A

NAGEMENT TO

done numerous 01 thes
highly recomme nd i
Bamd Wefe

S U.“

o .
1 Was




July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 25 of 26

Ms. Tyler asked what resources they will be dedicating to this project and what they will
do. Mr. Fedorchak stated they will have a Project Manager who will be supported by
either one or two other staff members. He stated they will be on site on an average of
four hours a day for at least a two month period. Mr. Stainthorpe stated they will shadow
public employees and go out on the jobs. He stated they will look at schedules and
inventory equipment. He stated there is a thorough description on the file.

Mr. Dobson stated since they are hiring a new Public Works Director, he feels it is a good
idea to take this step at this time.

Mr. McLaughlin moved and Ms. Tyler seconded to award the Contract to Jersey Public
Management. Mr. McLaughlin asked that they not exceed the stated amount, and
Mr. Fedorchak stated they understand that it shall be a not-to-exceed figure.

Mr. Rubin stated when the Finance Director took another position, that position was
eliminated; and he asked if the Public Works Director position will stay and if so, what is
the procedure to replace Mr. Hoffmeister. Mr. Stainthorpe stated the replacement has
been hired, and he is present this evening. Mr. Rubin asked if he was a Township
employee; and Mr. Stainthorpe stated he was an outside applicant, adding that they went
through an interview process where Mr. Fedorchak did the original screening of resumes
and interviews, and once there were three finalists, the Board met with those three
finalists and he was their first choice and took the job.

Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Garton stated the Board met in Executive Session for thirty minutes prior to the start
of the public meeting to discuss the Zoning Hearing Board Applications and to discuss
litigation related to sewer issues.

ZONING HEARING BOARD MATTERS

With regard to the Brian and Louise Murphy, 1675 Delaware Drive, Variance requests to
construct a fence in the front vard and to allow an existing fence to remain, it was agreed
to leave the matter to the Zoning Hearing Board.

With regard to the Maureen Hayes and Guilleremo Diclemente, 76 Black Rock Road,
Variance requests to permit construction of an in-ground pool and fence located within
the 100 year flood plain, it was agreed to leave the matter to the Zoning Hearing Board.



July 18, 2012 Board of Supervisors — page 26 of 26

With regard to the D
construction of a paver patic w
yard setback, i was agr eed 10

uest 1o permii

nto the front

With regard (o the Margarst b :
extension of existing fence into the east
Zoning Hearing Board.

SUPERVISORS REPORTS

4

Thunder Game will be

Mr. Benedetto stated the
this Friday.

TS aie runmn

fond drtve at
She
d they wili

APPROVE SALE

arried to
i of $1,00C

J%’M? Cm‘wa

Mr. McLaughlin moved, ‘\{1
appmve the sale of the 19

nd the saie i the i
V ictoria in the amouni of

Theie being no :”
Was il mﬁl‘:‘iC‘Liﬁi‘

Dobby Dobson, Secretary



Township of Lower Makefield

- JUNEJULY 2012 WARRANT LIST ;’\N‘D
JUNE 2012 PAYROLL COSTS FOR APPROVAL

JULY 18, 2012 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEE ﬂNw

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Pete Stainthorpe, Chairman
Daniel Mcl.aughlin, Vice-Chairman
Dobby Dobson, Secretary

Jeffrey Benedetio, Treasurer
Kristin Tyler, Supervisor

Accounis Pavable W’ rrant Report:

Printed Checks:
07/02/12 Warrant List $ 982,505.78
7 _07/1 8/12 Warrant List $ 02322537
Manual Checks:
Q?!O;Z;’E'?' Warrant List $ 25.00
07/16/12 Warrant List $ 12,750.00
Total Warrant Reports $  1,818,506.15
Payroll Costa:
June 2012 P ayroll $ 341,532.77
June 2012 Payroll Taxes, etc. $ 141,282.28
Total Payroll CO‘S'E‘G; $ 482,815.05
TOTAL TO BE APPROVED 5 2.401.321.0

1100 EDGEWOOD ROAD
YARDLEY, PA 19067-1696

TERRY FEDORCHAK
Township Manager

(267) 274-1100
FAX:(215) 493-3053
Website:www.Imt.org






